DRIP Committee

From: Curry, Jesse Thomas COL USARMY (USA) <Jesse.T.Curry@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:27 PM

To: DRIP Committee

Subject: Acquisition Spreadsheet Request - 180CT23 DRIP Committee Meeting
Attachments: Debris Acq Strategy_190CT23.pdf

DRIP Committee,

Please see the attached Debris Acquisition Strategy Spreadsheet as was requested by the Committee during the
180CT23 meeting.

Very Respectfully,

COL Jesse T. Curry

Commander, Rock Island District

Currently Serving Maui Wildfire Recovery Field Office
US Army Corps of Engineers

jesse.t.curry@usace.army.mil
jesse.t.curry.mil@mail.mil
Cell: (309)235-6322




Base only pending
ITDS determination to
finalize.

*Base only pending
ROE from Maui
County. Will
require a mod for
maintenance and
off-island disposal

costs.

TASK HHM/BAM CULTURAL
STAGING SITE & MONITORING HSA/HTA & RS pEMICEE VISSESE CULTURAL |[RESIDENTIAL DEBRIS| COMMERCIAL/PUBLIC
ACI Management DEBRIS REMOVAL | STAGING SITE & |STAGING SITE &
TDS FINAL OFF- (Cultural Survey HHM/BAM MONITORING | REMOVAL LAHAINA DEBRIS REMOVAL
Cell KULA/OLINDA VEHICLE VESSEL .
ISLAND Upcountry REMOVAL (TMKs = 30) DISPOSAL DISPOSAL (Lahaina) (TMKs = 1350) (TMKs = 185)
DISPOSAL Monitors)

Purpose Provide personnel & |Develop & manage [Develop & manage [Conduct Cultural Perform Hazard Site [Task order for the Haul vehicles to the [Haul vessels to Conduct Cultural Task order for the removal [Task order for the removal
planning for initial  [Temporary Debris  [Temporary Debris  [Monitoring for all and Tree removal and designated staging |designated staging |Monitoring for all and transportation of and transportation of
phases of Debris Staging (TDS) Sites (TDS) to USACE Phase 1B & |Assessments and  ftransportation of area from ROW for |area from USCG USACE Phase 1B & |Residential debris to Commercial and Public
recovery. Site(s) to receive  [receive HHW/BAM |2 activities on Res |collection of HHM & |Residential debris to  [adjudication and site and process for |2 activities on 'Temporary Debris Staging |debris to Temporary Debris

non-HHM/BAM from Phase 1B properties in BAM on Residential,[;Temporary Debris processing. Perform (final disposal, and [Residential, (TDS) Site(s) for Staging (TDS) Site(s) for
debris collected activities, as well as [Upcountry. Commercial, and Staging (TDS) Site(s) (final disposal. perform final Commercial, and approximately 1350 approximately 185
during Phase 2 incidental HHW/BAM Public property for approximately 30 disposal. Public properties in |parcels in the vicinity of  |(commercial) parcels and 20
Residential, collected during Cultural Survey's for [during Phase 1B parcels in the vicinity of Lahaina. Lahaina (public) parcels
Commercial, and Phase 2 Res, Upcountry and Kula
Public Debris Comm, and Public |Lahaina.
Removal. Debris Removal. To
include final off Cultural Liaisons to
island disposal. advise staff for the
duration of the
mission.

IContractor [Enviromental IACI ACI AEPAC Dawson IACI IACI ACI TBD IACI TBD
Chemical Corp

[Task Order [TO - #1 TO - #2 ITO - #3 8(a) 8(a) TO - #4 TO - #5 TO - #6 8(a) TO - #7 8(a)

B(a)

Contract

Type Residential Res/Com/Public Res/Com/Public Res/Com/Public Res/Com/Public Residential - - Res/Com/Public Residential Commercial/Public

Phase 1B 2 2 1B 1B 2 2 2 1B 2 2

PoP (<) 5 mos 13 mos 13 mos 3 mos (Upcountry |3 mos 3 mos 13 mos 13 mos 10 mos 6-12 mos 6 mos

Monitors and

Cultural Surveys)

13 mos Cultural

Liaisons
[Target 22-Sep-23 10/4/2023 10/4/2023 10/16/2023 10/16/2023 Mid OCT Late OCT Late OCT Late OCT TBD TBD
Award (Awarded) (Awarded*) (Awarded*) (Awarded) (Awarded)
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